

Woodworth

1-8-80

Vance O. O. C.

Hon. Eliab Carr,

Dear Sir

By order of
Towndsville Alliance No. 481
Vance O. O. C. I write and
acquaint you with the
present situation of this
Alliance

Our Lodge is situated
in Vance O. O. C. about $\frac{1}{2}$ mile
from Va. line and 4 miles
South of Rhonoke river.

The Alliance hall was
bought and paid for by
members from both states
and is the only convenient

place in this vicinity at
which we could hold
our meetings

This scope of country
South of Rhamshe is too
small, to sustain two lodges
(one in each state) and
the month lodge in either
State is too far to attend.

You can refer to the letter
written to you by E & W Miller
"Secs of County Alliance" for more
information in the matter.

This Alliance wish you to
take action in the matter,
consider our position, and take
such steps as thought proper
to effect our eligibility.

Yours Fraternally
Chas M Taylor
Sec

Robert S. Hume. Esq.